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Carlos Iglesias 
Cumulus Design 
2080 N. Highway 360, Ste. 240 
Grand Pairie, TX 75050 

Re: Chase Bank 
11004 Montgomery Blvd NE 
Traffic Circulation Layout 
Engineer's Stamp Date: None Provided (G21-
D018A(B)) 

Dear Mr. Iglesias, 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 07-02-2021 and a field 
inspection 07-06-2021, the above referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until 
the following comments are addressed: 

1. The traffic circulation layout must be stamped, signed, and dated by an engineer or
architect licensed in the state of New Mexico. The date was not provided on the
resubmittal of the site plan.

2. Provide the receipt for the resubmittal fee.

3. Sheet C1 .03:

• General Notes 7 needs to be remove since there are not drivepads being
addressed.

• Construction Note J remove since no drivepad are being proposed.

4. Sheet C1 .02:

• ADA curb ramp detail. Do you need this detail? If not, please remove.

• Ramp detail doesn't show the slop and how it fit in the overall scheme fronting
building.

• Bollard detail: Add note to paint bollard yellow.

5. Please provide an over all details/full segment of proposed handrails (Needs to follow
ADA Accessible Guidelines).

Response: Handrail detail provided.

Concern: What is going on with the existing sidewalk fronting building? There is a
+8" difference in elevations. So the concern is how will you address this elevation
difference from the existing sidewalk around the corner of building and the ADA
accessible requirements? Please provide details on the rise/run of the new
proposed access route from ADA access aisle to the front of the building and
connection around the corner of existing sidewalk. Include how the handrail will
function with the new detail that you will provide (include length, height of ramp
and railing). You have 3 steps is not ADA accessible?
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